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Senwr Vice l' resident

General Of fices: 1945 West Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan 49201 * (517) 788-0453

September 28, 1979
Hove-254-79

Mr J G Keppler, Regional Director
Office of Incpection and Enforcement
US Huclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roonevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

MIDLAUD ITUCLEAR PIANT -
UNIT N01, DOCKET I;0 50-329
UNIT NO 2, DOCKET no 50-330
0017fAIUMElff BUILDING PRESTRESSII;G TE1 SONS

Reference: S H Howell letter to J G Keppler; Midland Nuclear Plant;
Unit Ho 1, Docket No 50-329; Unit no 2, Docket no 50-330;
Containment Building Prestressing Tendons; Serial Hove-226-79;
dar,ed Au6ust 23, 1979

The referenced letter was on interim 50 55(e) report, as is this letter, on
tendon wires which vere in nonconformance to length requirements. The
enclosure provides the status of resolution of this condition.

Another report, either interim or final, vill be sent on or before
October 31, 1979
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Enclosure: MCAR-33, Interim Report 62, dated September 10, 1979

CC: Director of Office of Inspection and Enforecmont
Att: Mr Victor Stello, USHRC (15)
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- CDirector, Office of Management

Information and Program Control, USNRC (1)
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